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To: Page 10of 4 2009-04-08 16:51.06 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Teny Burroughs

H]

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-04-08 16:50:34 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com)
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 11:43 AM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX.COM



To: Page3of4 2008-04-08 18:51:06 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

suBseeT: LARADQ, LLC

(Name of Limited Liabllity Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and feels) are submitted for filing,

Please return all correspondance concerning this matter.1o the following:

Tony Burroughs

(Nume of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.
{(Fimm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180

(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

(City/Staw and Zip Code)

For further information coneérning this matter, please calk:

Tony Burroughs w323, 962-8600

(Name of Persan} {Area Code & Dnytime Telephone Nusuber)

Enclosed’is a'cheek for the following nmount:

$25.00 Fjling Fee D $30.00 Filing Fee & ] $55.00 Filing Fec & P | 360.00.Filing Fec,
Certificate of Stetus Certified Copy. Cerliticaic of Status &
{additional copy 15 eaclosed) Centified Copy
(additivaal copy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section
| Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassec, FL 32314 2661 Cxccutive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
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DIViSigh: TARY
ISION of COf?ffoﬂ‘}ng
09 4pp

AR‘I_‘ICLES,OFI%I]){SSOLUTION.
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1. The name of a limited liability company is
LARADO, LLC

2. The Artictes of Organization were filed on. 03/06/2008 and assigned document number
LO8000023609

3. The date the dissolution was approved: March 9, 2009

4.-A description of oceurrence that resuftéd in the limited liability company’s dissolution pursuant to section
608.441, Florida Statutes, (copy 608,441 on back cover leiter).

The limited liability company is no longer conducting business.

5. CHECK ONE:
.«f.él }S;bts, obligations and liabilities of the limited liabilily. company have been paid or discharged.
D.ﬁ\'dequatc provision has been made Tor the dehts, obligations and liabilities pursuant to 5. 608,4421.

6. All remaining property and assets have been distributed among its members in accordance with their respective
rights and intcrests. T

7. CHECK ONEK:
[/] There are ni suits pending against the campany in any court.

P []Adequate pravision has been made for the satisfaction of any judgment, order or decree which may be
. -entered against it in any- pending suit, i :

Signatures of ilic inembers having the samc perceninges of membershilp Intorests pecessary (o approve the dissalutlen:
Printed Name

Lawrence Back, Manager

Douglas Voge, Manager

Raymond Back, Manager

T FILING FEE: $25.00



